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From:                                             Ida Porter
Sent:                                               Friday, December 10, 2010 1:30 PM
To:                                                  Phyllis Beaulieu; 'louann.cornacchio@inac.gc.ca'
Cc:                                                   'ian.parsons@inac.gc.ca'; 'carl.carroll@ec.gc.ca'
Subject:                                         RE: 3BC-EUR0611 Fees
 
Good afternoon Louann/ Ian
 
Please note Federal Government organizations do not require any fees, please make refund for 3BC-EUR0611 project.
 
Sorry for the confusion.
 
Regards, Ida
 

From: Phyllis Beaulieu 
Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 3:41 PM
To: Ida Porter
Subject: 3BC-EUR0611 Fees
 
Ida – I noticed that you received payment of an admin fee for the above application.  Please note that the above licence is
issued to Environment Canada which is a Federal Government organization and should not be paying fees.  Based on this you
will need to request INAC provide them with a refund.
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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